
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 	 S.06-56 
MEMORANDUM 

0 To:	 Senate 

From:	 C. MacKenzie, Chair	 egk'a-cjh'^^ 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Curriculum revisions - Faculty of Science: Mathematics, and Statistics 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 05-29 e, SCUS 05-29 h) 

Date:	 March 13, 2006 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority at its March 7, 2006 meeting, SCUS approved the following curriculum 
revisions in the Faculty of Science. 

Mathematics (SCUS 05-29 e) 
Changes to the lower division requirements for the Applied Mathematics Major and Honors programs 
Changes to the lower division requirements for the Mathematics Major and Honors programs 
Changes to the Mathematics Minor program 
Changes to the lower division requirements for the Mathematics and Computing Science Honors program 
Changes to the lower division requirements for the Mathematical Physics Honors program 
Changes to the Beginning Level Requirements Calendar entry 
Changes to the Open Workshops Calendar entry 

Statistics (SCUS 05-29 h) 
Designation of STAT 300 as a W - Writing Intensive course. 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant, 
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca  
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